Edward T Plitt, III



Financial Executive

Seasoned Real Estate professional with 34 years experience in the management and operation of multiple real estate companies. Experienced with a variety of Real Estate ventures, including the construction of Sub-divisions, Multi-Family Apartment Dwellings, Strip Shopping Centers, and Home-Building.

- Tax Adminstration and Planning - Construction Management
- Insurance Administration - Property Management

Insurance Administration
 Accounting and Personnel Management
 Corporate Finance

Strategic Planning - Cash Flow Management

Professional Experience

Security Development Corporation et al

Assistant Controller

Controller

Vice President & Principal

July 1985 – December 1990

December 1990 – January 2000

January 2000 – Present

Education

Masters of Business Administration, Loyola University, Baltimore, MD Graduated May 1992 Elected to Beta Gamma Sigma, Honor Society of National Business Schools 1992

Bachelors of Arts, Rutgers College, New Brunswick, NJ Graduated May 1983

Other Honors and Activities

Certified Public Accountant, May 1986 Graduated Leadership Howard County, June 2000

Non-Profit Board Memberships

Columbia Housing Corporation / Heritage Housing Partners 2000 – Present Leadership Howard County 2008 - 2014